



CITY OF GROSSE POINTE WOODS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Date: September 4, 2026

To: Mayor Arthur Bryant and City Council

From: John G. Kosanke, Director of Public Safety

Subject: 20439 Mack Ave.-Proposed 24-Hour Golf Simulator

I have reviewed the proposed plans for a 24-hour Golf Simulator that will have very limited staffing by employees. The packet provided little information on the operation. I submitted questions to the owner through Laura Mangan. All questions were answered and included in the packet. I am satisfied for now and will only bring serious issues to council.

Public Safety highly recommends that all foot/vehicle traffic be limited to the front of the building after 10:00 p.m. This will help reduce the noise associated with the business and have little to no impact on the surrounding residents.